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3 October 2018

Mr Brailsford
By email: fyi-request-8778-6861clcf@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Brailsford,
Official Information Act Request

I refer to your request for information of 27 September 2018 where you requested the
following:

o [ request all communication, information and documents related to external
communication with external organizations, companies or persons (including but
not limited to the CCDHB and Compass Health) regarding wait times for student
health,

s [ also request any information that on a good faith viewing of information held
could be considered relevant to student health wait times.

The University has not had any external communication with any organisation about wait
times at Student Health. The University also does not hold any other information between
agencies considered relevant to student health wait times. Therefore, the information you
requested has been withheld under section 18(e) of the Official Information Act 1982 (the
Act) as the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist.

Under section 28(3) of the Act you have the right, by way of complaint to an Ombudsman,
to seek investigation and review of Victoria’s refusal to release some of the information you
have requested.

Yours sincerely
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Pam Thorburn
Director, Student Academic Services



